

From: [Dave Johnson](#)
To: [LIVERMAN Alex](#)
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program
Date: Tuesday, June 5, 2012 5:19:20 PM

Alex;

Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. Since we last talked we have hired an Environmental Consulting firm and did look into retaining an attorney, but we feel that is not needed at this time. We have completed a series of wipe test on the oldest concrete in the shop and the test came up undetectable for PCB's. The next step is a set of wipe and or grab exterior samples, but we have been waiting for better weather.

Based on findings of exterior samples we will proceed with more in-depth sampling in and outside plant via geoprobe drilling(2nd phase).

My partner and I feel we need to gain a better understanding of this situation before we commit to any program. Our consultant will be here Thursday to talk over his findings on the historical data of this site and sites upland of us that could have caused this contamination.

Dave

Dave M. Johnson PE

Vice President

david@peniron.com

www.peniron.com

Peninsula Iron Works

8613 N Crawford Steet BLD#1

6618 N Alta Ave BLD#2

PO Box 83067

Portland, OR 97283

PH#503-286-4461

Cell#503-309-0811

Fax#503-286-4495

From: LIVERMAN Alex [<mailto:liverman.alex@deq.state.or.us>]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:37 AM
To: Dave Johnson
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Hi Dave.

Jim and I appreciated the opportunity to meet with you on Feb 24th to explain the program and answer your questions on the process and expectations. As we left it, you were going to confer with your business partner and other sites who have been participating in the process and get back to us as to signing the agreement and beginning a source control investigation at your site. As several months have passed, Jim asked me to check in with you. Please let me know if you have further questions or information needs and when we can expect to hear from you as to entering the program.

Thanks.

--Alex

L. Alexandra Liverman
Portland Harbor Stormwater Coordinator
Northwest Region Cleanup Program
2020 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 400
Portland, Oregon 97201

phone: 503 229-5080

fax: 503 229-6899

liverman.alex@deq.state.or.us

From: LIVERMAN Alex
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:23 AM
To: 'Dave Johnson'
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Hi Dave.

Thanks for confirming. I have reserved a room here at DEQ's Northwest Region office (2020 SW 4th Ave at SW Lincoln) for 9 am on Feb 24th. Parking is available for a fee under the building or on the street. Please take the elevator to the 4th floor to check in with our receptionist. Thanks. See you then.

--Alex

From: Dave Johnson [<mailto:DaveJ@peniron.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:40 AM
To: LIVERMAN Alex
Cc: ANDERSON Jim M
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Alex;

Thanks for getting back. Lets reserve the 2/24/12 9:00am time slot for me.

Regards.

Dave

Dave M. Johnson PE

Vice President

david@peniron.com

www.peniron.com

Peninsula Iron Works

8613 N Crawford Steet BLD#1

6618 N Alta Ave BLD#2

PO Box 83067

Portland, OR 97283

PH#503-286-4461

Cell#503-309-0811
Fax#503-286-4495

From: LIVERMAN Alex [mailto:liverman.alex@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 4:38 PM
To: Dave Johnson
Cc: ANDERSON Jim M
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Hi Dave.

Just checking in with you on your meeting request, since I haven't heard back. Meeting times are filling up on our end, but Jim and I could still meet with you at 9am or 1pm on Feb 21st or 24th and we also have some time on Feb 28th or 29th. Please let us know if one of these works so we can reserve the time for you.

Thanks.

--Alex

From: LIVERMAN Alex
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:34 AM
To: 'Dave Johnson'
Cc: ANDERSON Jim M
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Hi Dave.

Thanks for your note. Unfortunately, Feb 17th has booked up since last I emailed. Current availability for Jim and myself looks like most times on Feb 21st or Feb 24th. Will one of these dates work for you?

--Alex

From: Dave Johnson [mailto:DaveJ@peniron.com]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:30 AM
To: LIVERMAN Alex
Cc: ANDERSON Jim M
Subject: RE: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Alex;

Thanks for getting back to me. Yes I can meet with you at your office first. The best time for myself would be February 17 in the morning. See if you have some time that morning and I will schedule a foreman to cover for me while I'm gone.

Regards.

Dave M. Johnson PE

Vice President

david@peniron.com

www.peniron.com

Peninsula Iron Works

8613 N Crawford Steet BLD#1

6618 N Alta Ave BLD#2

PO Box 83067
Portland, OR 97283
PH#503-286-4461
Cell#503-309-0811
Fax#503-286-4495

From: LIVERMAN Alex [mailto:liverman.alex@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 11:01 AM
To: Dave Johnson
Cc: ANDERSON Jim M
Subject: Request to enter DEQ Voluntary Cleanup Program

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Thank you for your letter in response to DEQ's request for Peninsula Iron Works to enter DEQ's Voluntary Cleanup Program. I would be happy to meet with you, as requested in your letter, to discuss the cleanup process. Meanwhile, I am providing some links to guidance documents and other information that may be helpful to you.

Please see: <http://www.deq.state.or.us/lq/cu/nwr/PortlandHarbor/stormwater.htm> for resources for evaluating stormwater discharges, and <http://www.deq.state.or.us/lq/cu/nwr/PortlandHarbor/jointsource.htm> for information on the broader approach to source control in Portland Harbor.

The first dates I have available for a meeting with you are during the week of February 6th. I could meet on the 6th, the afternoon of the 7th or 8th, the morning of the 9th, or most times on the 10th. If there is a day and time that week that works well for you, please let me know. I also have some availability the following week (afternoon of the 13th, or most times on the 16th or 17th), or will try to accommodate your preference farther out.

I suggest we have the initial meeting at DEQ (2020 SW 4th Ave at SW Lincoln – 4th floor) and a subsequent meeting at your site can be arranged later, as appropriate.

I look forward to working with you.
--Alex

L. Alexandra Liverman
Portland Harbor Stormwater Coordinator
Northwest Region Cleanup Program
2020 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 400
Portland, Oregon 97201

phone: 503 229-5080
fax: 503 229-6899

liverman.alex@deq.state.or.us

